CLEVELAND, WATERS AND BASsSs, P.A.
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

BRYAN K. GOULD, ESQUIRE TwoO CAPITAL PLAZA, P.O. BOX 1137
(603) 224-7761 EXT. 1037 CONCORD, NEW HAMPSHIRE 03302-1137
(603) 224-6457 FACSIMILE

GOULDB@CWBPA.COM

December 10, 2021

NHDES Legal Unit

Pamela G. Monroe, Legal Unit Administrator
29 Hazen Drive, P.O. Box 95

Concord, NH 03302-0095

Re:  NHDES File #2020-02239

Dear Pam:

This letter serves as notice of Granite State Landfill, LLC (“GSL”) that, in light of field
work and reports recently requested by federal regulators as part of GSL’s forthcoming federal
applications, and NHDES’s preference to coordinate application review with that of its federal
counterparts, GSL is withdrawing its pending wetlands permit application designated as NHDES
File #2020-02239. GSL plans to file a new wetlands permit application in 2022
contemporaneously with applications for a Section 404 permit from the Army Corps of
Engineers, a Section 401 certification, and a New Hampshire Alteration of Terrain permit.

Please confirm receipt of this notice, and that the October 26, 2021 extension agreement
between GSL and NHDES is mooted by withdrawal of the pending application.

Very truly yours,
"IS/VV\QAJ( .Gl dbm'o
Bryan K. Gould, Esq.
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